



Thursday, 18 June 2015

SCHOOLS FORUM

A meeting of **Schools Forum** will be held on

Thursday, 25 June 2015

commencing at **9.00 am**

The meeting will be held in the Mezzanine Room 3 - Tor Hill House,
Union Street, Torquay, TQ2 5QW

Members of the Committee

Maurice Codd
Anne Derbyshire
James Evans
Sue Foot
Dan Hallam
Roger Hughes
Mike Lock

Debbie Main
Adam Morris
Daneian Rees
Clive Starr
Tim Stevens
Adam Tapp
Frances Ward

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or language please contact:

**Sue Moses, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 208401**

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk

www.torbay.gov.uk

SCHOOLS FORUM AGENDA

1. Apologies/changes to Membership

2. Minutes

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 5 May 2015.

3. Matters Arising

4. Finance papers from Lisa Finn

- i) Comparison of Torbay's local funding formulae with other Local Authorities
- ii) Allocation of £180k 2014/15 DSG underspend
- iii) Statementing Funding for 14/15 & 15/16
- iv) Statementing Funding for 14/15 & 15/16

5. Standing Items: Monitoring of Projects

- i) CAMHS Service Update
- ii) Education Safeguarding Service (Elaine Redding)
- iii) Improved outcomes for vulnerable children (Debbie Pritchard)
- iv) Annual Review of School Representation (Elaine Redding)

6. Future Meeting Dates

15th October 2015 and 3rd December
2015 09:00-11:30 Mezz 3 Tor Hill
House